c COLORADO
. Division of Reclamation,
4 W Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St. Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

February 3, 2021

Mary DiFranco
624 7th St.
Paonia, CO 81428

Re: Paonia Pit, Permit No. M-1977-022, Financial and Performance Warranty Release
Approval, Revision No. SL-1

Ms DiFranco:

I am pleased to inform you that on January 4, 2021 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

released Mary DiFranco from further responsibility for the Paonia Pit. In order to release your funds,

please submit an updated W9 via email or send a hardcopy to the address listed above. Please

allow 30 days for the release of your funds; due to COVID, cash release time may be increased. Please

contact Sara Stevenson-Benn at sara.stevenson-benn@state.co.us if you have any questions.

The Mined Land Reclamation Board and the Division staff wish to commend Mary DiFranco for your
reclamation efforts and the resulting success.

Sincerely,

T~ el
Stephanie J. Mitchell
Environmental Protection Specialist

CcC: Sara M. Stevenson-Benn, Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
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